
Questions and Responses
C003432

No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 2.9 15

Will NY consider proposals from vendors 
intending to use their own payment 
processor? For example, [Vendor] utilizes 
[Payment Processor] for all transactions 
under the [NYS-held] contract, which 
facilitates significant annual revenue for the 
state. Is OPRHP open to consider this 
option?

In order to properly effectuate an apples-to-apples 
comparison, submitted proposals must contemplate 
the payment processing services as provided in 
Section 2.9 of the IFB. For clarity, vendors should not 
submit proposals with the intent of using their own 
payment processor.

2 Attachment 1 – 
Bid Form 86

Will OPRHP consider alternate funding 
models? For example, a model where the 
system is completely paid for by event 
registration fees?

OPRHP declines this request.

3

What software vehicle will this RFP fall under, 
or will it be open market?

This service is being procured open market via 
Invitation for Bids (lowest price). Please refer to the 
IFB for specific requirements, including Section 3.5 
Method of Award.

Marine and Recreational Vehicle Safety 
Certification System
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